LRB-5737

2019 DRAFTING REQUEST

Bill

For: Jeff Smith (608) 266-8546 Drafter: tdodge
By: Secondary Drafters:

Date: 2/14/2020 May Contact:

Same as LRB:  -5243

Submit via email: YES

Requester's email: - Sen.Smith@legis.wisconsin.gov
Carbon copy (CC) to: tamara.dodge@legis.wisconsin.gov

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Crisis intervention teams

Instructions:

See attached

Drafting History:

Vers. Drafted Reviewed Submitted Jacketed Required

/1 tdodge Iparisi Iparisi State
2/14/2020 2/14/2020 2/14/2020 S&L
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Dodge, Tamara

From: LRB.Legal

Sent: Friday, February 14, 2020 4:40 PM
To: Dodge, Tamara

Subject: FW: Draft Review: LRB -5243/1

Hi Tami, | will jacket this, could you please make a companion as requested below? Thanks.

Lorl Parist

Senlor Program. Assistant

State of W Legislative Reference Bureau
(e0g)s504-5801

The foolish man seeks happiness in the distance;
the wise grows it under his feet.
- J. Robert Oppenheimer

From: Rep.Shankland <Rep.Shankland @legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Friday, February 14, 2020 4:19 PM

To: LRB.Legal <Irblegal@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: Draft Review: LRB -5243/1

Please Jacket LRB -5243/1 for the ASSEMBLY, and have the Senate companion sent to Sen. Smith’s office.

Thank youl
Emily



